
From: pbake
To: Joey Au
Cc: Andy Doube
Subject: RE: [External] Letter from Electricity Authority to Nova Energy - Response to Fact Checking
Date: Thursday, 7 October 2021 4:00:23 pm
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png
image003.gif
image004.jpg

Hi Joey
Nova is fine with that content.
For avoidance of any misunderstanding, note that the GSA’s are before carbon
charges, while the emsTradepoint trades are inclusive.
Regards
Paul
From: Natalie Zuniga  On Behalf Of Joey Au
Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2021 12:00 PM
To: Paul Baker 
Cc: Andy Doube ; Joey Au 
Subject: [External] Letter from Electricity Authority to Nova Energy - Response to Fact Checking
CAUTION: This email is from an external sender. To minimise cyber security risks, do not click on any links
or open any attachments unless you are certain that the sender is legitimate. Please note that no
legitimate sender will ever ask you for password details.

Dear Paul
Please find letter attached from Andrew Doube, re: Fact checking process for the Review of
competition in the wholesale market.
Kind regards
Joey Au

 Joey Au
Acting General Manager – Market Policy
My emails are often brief. Here's why

Electricity Authority - Te Mana Hiko
Level 7, Harbour Tower, 2 Hunter Street
PO Box 10041
Wellington 6143
New Zealand
www.ea.govt.nz
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is subject to legal privilege and copyright or other intellectual property rights of
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